
(1s, Er-{fi Trirf,I fl 3il'{

qqr{frmfrfreg
(qRir qlirr{ 6'I tsEtrl)
NHPC Ltd. (A Govt. of lndia Enterprise)
tsdiqmeqn, Firrd, EnrTffir N. E6'.)
Uri Power Station, Gingle, Baramulla (UT of
J&K)

Phone: 01 956-25321 1

No. N H/U PS/c M -6 1 / F c t 2022-23t>1 S 44 Dated: 1 K.o1 .2023

Additional Deputy Commissioner,
Baramulla (UT of J&K).

Sub: Site for Compensatorv Afforestation for Forest Clearance i.r.o. Uri-l Staqe-tl HE
Proiect - Req

Ref: 1 . NH/UPS/GM/2021|66 date d 28.07 .2021
2. DCBILA/PMGSY/1 00 dated 1 1 .08.2021
3. NH/UPS/GM/2021I98 dated 15. 11.2021
3. NH/UPS/GM-61 120211111 dated 27.11.2021
4. Rev-S ectt. I 97 I 2022(1 42934) d ated 02 .03 .2022
5. DCB/SQ/302 dated 13.04.2022
6. NH/HOP/UPS/Env/Camp/1 dated 21.07. 2022
7 . DCB|LN2j22IN HPC/63 dated 26.08.2022
8. NH/UPS/HoP-SectUEnvl2122l23z dated 31 .08.2022
9. SDM Uri Letter SDM/Uril22l207-08 dated 05.09.2022
1 0. N H/U P S/H o P-S ectV F C I 2022 dated 28 . 09 .2022
1 1 . DFO/JV/Leas e12022-231723-24 dated 11 .01 .2023

Sir,

It is to state that land details for Compensatory Afforestation (as provided by SDM Uri vide
letter at Sl No. 9 above - enclosed) was fonruarded to O/o the DFO, Baramulla (vide letter at
Sl. No. 10 above) with the requestto conducta survey along with NHPC Officials forsuitability
of the land. Subsequent upon joint inspection of the said land by Deptt. of Forest and NHPC,
it was communicated by Deptt. of Forest (vide letter at S!. No. 11 above - enclosed) that the
said land is not suitable for Commendatory Afforestation.

ln view of the above, it is requested that an alternate state !and may please be provided, so
that forest Clearance in respect of Uri-l Stage-ll HE Project may be issued accordingly by the
Deptt. of Forest, Govt. of UT of J&K.

The matter may be treated as urgent as Uri-l Stage-!! HE Project, being a project of prime
importance for the country as well as for the UT of J&K, be taken up at the earliest.

Thanking you,

Yours Sincerely,

Encls: As above (8 pages)

Copy to:
(i) The DFO, JV Division, Baramulla:

Group Sr. Manager (E)
Uri-l Stage-ll HE Project

For kind information please.

(Ashol xurli'dY)

rStrE orqtoq: q-+gqfiS ftFrk, qqqqqrfr o-rqfmq slIg{, teqffi1 2 1 003-
EtrdqqtrgRafrsqf qqr(

Save Energy for Benefit of Self and Nation
Cttt 4L+OtO1HR1975GOtO32564; Website: wwwdpqrrrdia.cqm, E-mail: hop un i@n_hpc.nie-rrr
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OrrrcE oF THE

DrvrsroNAl Fonrsr OrFrcE&
I.V Fonssr DrusroN, BARAMULLA

PhfFax No. 019S2-Zi3tr;Z4;Z, Emait td: dfojvbta@gmait.com

The Group General Manager,
URI-I Stage II HE Project,
NHPC.

No:- DFo /lv/Lease/ zozz-z3l 1>l->tl Dated:- ll rupoz3

Sub:- Forest clearance proposal URI-I Stage II HE Proiect, NHPC Compensatory
Afforestation site thereof.

Reft Your office letter No:NH/UPS/HoP-SECTT/FC/2A22 dated: ZB-O}-Z0ZZ, SDM/Ur;/ZZ/L207-
0B dated 05-09-2022 &No. NH/uPS/Hop-SECTT/Fc|zozz lzrt dated o3-L1-zozz

Sir,

Kindly refer to your above cited references vide which revenue papers for
compensatory afforestation site in lieu of the diversion of the proposed LZ hectare

underground forest land to be utilized for construction of Uri-1 stage II HE project. In this
regard it is to intimate that the said land has been jointly inspected by user agency NHpC

and Forest Departmenl It has been observed that the site identified for the compensatory

afforestation is not suitable for plantation as the said land is having low soil content with
rocky terrain, and passing of transmission towers and lines over the said patch of the land.

Therefore it is requested to kindly provide alternate site/ state land rneasuring 17 hectares

to carry out compensatory afforestation site, so that the forest clearance proposal is to be
processed accordingly.

Yours faithfully,

iral Foreft Officer\[,,ffi,o
\rll/ f.V Forest Division
4/ Baramulla

Copy submitted to the Conservator of Forests, Kashmir North Circle Sopore for
information.



JF^iS f,j$"+ cr.oJ5,s

Email :sdmuriO@gtmall.com

r 74 nroup General Manag€rr
L/ NHPC-I Uri.

Government of Jammu & Kashmir

Office of the Sub Divisional Magistrate, Uri (Baramulla)

No: SDM/UrilZ2l /U+-oB Dated: 6stoel2o22
Subject :- Proposal U o Uri-I Stage II HE project (28O MW) under Forest

(conselation) Act- Land Availability / NOC Certificate thereof.

Reference : -You r office com m un ication No. N H/ UP S I GVU 20.22 I Cimp.;- 1
dated.26-0^7-2o.22.

Sir

Kindly refer to the above captioned subject and reference. In this connection,

The Revenue papers received from Tehsildar Uri vide is letter No, Teh / Uri / OQ I
2022/465 dated.20-08-2022 is enclosed herewith for further course of action at your

end.

gh, IAS

Copy to the:-
01. Assistant Commissioner Rev. Baramulla

to his letter No. DCB/SQ/1654-56 dated.

Phone 01956-244040

istrate
ilagUfatr

i, SI[n reference

ly,

Sub

io
for information. This
26-07-2022.
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Government of fammu & Kashmir
/

,- 
o

The Sub Divisional Magistrate,
Uri.

Subj ect:

Sir,

No: DCB/S Qt 
qlB3-Bq

Dated:21 10112023

Site for Compensatory afforestation for Forest clearance in respect
of Uri-I Stage-II HE Project-regarding.

Enclosed find herewith the communication received from Group Senior
Manager Uri-I Stage-II IIE Project vide No: NlyuPS/GM-stECl2o22-23/295-96
Dated: 18101/2023 regarding the subject cited above (copy enclosed).

In this connection you are requested to identifi altemate State land suitable for
afforestation so that forest clearance in respect ofuri-I Stage-II IIE project may be

- issued by the forest department. An early action in the matter may be highly solicited.

Yours faithfully

lOner

Copy to the:
1. Group Senior Manager Uri-I Stage-II HE Project for information.

Work Feb-ZOZt N/S 652

ffi
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Amrity36615sy

q{q{fffr fdFrts
(t{I{ilT{Srt6'rglrq)
NHPC Ltd. (A Gofi. of lndia Enterprise)

c$qrsre{q, FFrs, snrgwr [q. so.t
Uri Power Station, Gingle, Baramulla (UT of
r&K)
Phone: 01 956-2532't 1

No. NFvr.rps/GM-5vFC/2022-2s/ \O\- 3O f Dated: l\ .oz.zozs

Divisional Forest Officer
|helum Valley Division,
Baramulla (UT of J&K).

Sub: Forest Cldarance i.r.o. Uri-I Stage-II HE Proiect under Forest (Conservation) Act
L980 - Reg.

Ref.: 1. NH/UPS /G}i4/2021. dated L6.71..2021. (Forest Proposal).

2. Online Indent No. FPIJK /HYD/1,44277 /2021, dated 29.07.2021..

3. NH/UPS /HoP - Sectt/Env./2022/232 dated 3L.08.2022.

4. NHIUnS /HoP - Sectt/FC /2022 dated 28.09.2022.

6. NH/UPS /HoP - Sectt/FC /2022/261' dated 1.5.10.2022.

7. NH/UI'JS /HoP - Sectt/FC /2022/271, dated 03.11'.2022.

8. DFO / IV / Le ase / 2022-23 / 7 23-24 dated 11.01..2023 .

9. NH/ UPS / GM-61, / 2022-23 / 295-96 dated 78.01'202}
Sir,

This is in reference to your letter dated11,.1,.2023 (S1. No. 8) advising us to provide
alternate site/state land measuring L7 hectares for compensatory afforestation as the site

identified earlier for this purpose was not suitable for plantation. The above is required to
enable the Forest Deptt. to process forest clearance proposal for Uri-I Stage-II HEP.

This issue was taken up with District Administration vide letter dated 18.-1..2023.

Alternate state land have been identified by District Authorities for cornpensatory
afforestation. In this regard letter (No. SDM/Uri/B/3a1.-42 dated11,.02.2023) from SDM Uri
enclosing revenue extracts of the State land is enclosed herewith.

Please process the forest clearance proposal for Uri-I Stage-II HE Project on Priority as

the projett is on the velge of getting techno-economic clearance shortly. An early action will
be appreciated. .KML/.KMZ flle of the said area is being sent through e-mail at
dfojvbla@gmail.com.

Thanking you,

Encls: NA $ pages including L page Shajia/Revenue map)

Group General Manager (Civil)
Copy to:

1. Principal Chief Conservator of Forests, UT of J&K, Jammu: For kind information please.

2. Chief Conservator of Forests, Nodal Officer - FCA, Jammu: For kind information please.

3. Deputy Commissioner Baramulla: For kind information please'

4. Conservator of Forests, North Circle, Sopore: For kind information please.

qfifd flqidq. qqqqffi fttrk, qrqqd$ +rutoq qft-q{, te-t::-, a-0-drdrd, EftqlutT121003-
wtra\rdqTqCHfrg-qf E-{r(

' Save Energy for Benefit of Self and Nation

cttrt 4L+otottR1975Got032564; website: www.nhpcindia.com, E-mail: hop-uri-i@nhpc.nic.in

Sffi*tz
(Sandeep Kumar)


	2c8c77ebeed644fa7c778b630683f44701db39c2cd6fffdce12beb14da71a978.pdf
	29c17c00b910e0fdd16b53c2e217ef2148f245e255067d316278c4ac5bd2d763.pdf
	ec3f7adfb892b95c126cdfd0fb2909cfe6b29a3d1b707e9b4b2ec13ca4e6de81.pdf
	WhatsApp Image 2023-01-24 at 2.47.11 PM
	69175f273b3680ee59985f894d3875d4b973d5265f50d20cb169f6b989afad83.pdf

	5723b8a0140109f644060f4a65ba2414e61915658bab081ddf6c5c93456b2675.pdf

